
From: Mishaan, Jessica <Jessica.Mishaan@vermont.gov>  
Sent: Monday, October 11, 2021 7:22 AM 
To: Patricia Stack < > 
Subject: RE: your public records request 
 
I apologize that the documents were not attached.  I have forwarded your request to our Criminal 
Department for a final response, as the documents may be archived.  Thank you for your patience. 
 
From: Patricia Stack < >  
Sent: Friday, October 8, 2021 9:07 PM 
To: Mishaan, Jessica <Jessica.Mishaan@vermont.gov> 
Subject: RE: your public records request 
 
EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the 
sender. 
I am requesting the documents that are listed. Not just the list. If that makes sense. 

Sent from the all new AOL app for Android 
 
On Fri, Oct 8, 2021 at 2:08 PM, Mishaan, Jessica 
<Jessica.Mishaan@vermont.gov> wrote: 

Good Afternoon, 

  

Please find the response to the 2014 Brattleboro Reformer request you referenced below.   

  

Thank you, 

  

Jessica 

 



  
 

  
  

  
  

  
    

  
 

  
  
  
  

   
  

      

  

  
  
  

    

              
      

                

               
             

         

              
             

            
            

             
             

                
                  

         

   



      
          
      
             
    
    
     
       
          

    
           
    
   
   
     
      
       
     
      
        
       
    
      
    
           
       
       
  
    
      
      
      
    
     
     
      
      
     
     
          

       
      
    
    
    
     

   



       
   
      
        
   
     
     
    
   
     
    
    
     
   
         
    
    
    
    
    
        
      
  
       
     
   
      
    
      
     
      
        
         
         
         
        
        
        
        
            

     
       
    
          
     

     

   



      

              
              
             

         
          

          

  
          
        
   
     
     
      
     
    
       
      
        
      
     
     
    

                 
          

 
  

  
  

 
  

   




